
From: 	 Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
To: 	 Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Sherwood, 

Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor] 
Sent: 	 3/17/2011 8:19:24 AM 
Subject: 	 Re: Fast and Furious Meeting. 

Great! Thx so much. 

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 11:51 PM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor] 
Subject: Re: Fast and Furious Meeting. 

Some unsolicited thoughts for your meeting: 

i 

DP 	
i 

i 	 i 
i 	 i 
i 	 i 
i 	 i 
i 	 i 
i 	 i 
i 	 i 
i 	 i 

i 
i  DP 	

i 
i 
i 
i 

i 
i 
i 	 i i 	 . 

i 
i  DP 	

i 
i 
i 
i 

i 
i 
i 	 i , 

, 

DP 	
, 
i 

Hope these help and thanks for the support of your team and the Smoking Email last evening! Probably not wise to open 
with it tomorrow. Pjc 

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 08:03 PM 
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, 
Rachel (USAAZ); Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor] 
Subject: Fw: Fast and Furious oversight response 

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 07:51 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO) 
Subject: Re: Fast and Furious oversight response 

Anytime but 11 - 12. That's when we meet w the AG. Thx. 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 07:50 PM 
To: Wilkinson, Monty (OAG) (SMO); Moran, Molly (OAG) (SMO); Weiner, Robert (ODAG) (SMO); Melson, Kenneth E. (ATF); 
Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Weich, Ron (SMO); Hoover, William J. (ATF); Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); 
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Sullivan, Bill (JMD) 
Subject: Fast and Furious oversight response 

All, 

I'd like to schedule a meeting tomorrow to discuss our overall approach to responding to the Hill on the various 

Fast and Furious inquiries. Sorry for the short notice, but Dennis Burke is in town from Arizona and will be able to 

participate in person if we do it tomorrow. I'll send a meeting invite shortly. Thanks. 

Matt 

Matthew S. Axelrod 

Associate Deputy Attorney General 

Office of the Deputy Attorney General 

U.S. Department ofJustice 

Desk (202) 305-0273 

Cell (202) 532-3087 
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